
From: "Gomez Garcia-Ochoa, Maria Jose" <MJgomez@magrama.es> 
To: aarhus compliance <aarhus.compliance@unece.org>, Fiona Marshall 

<Fiona.Marshall@unece.org> 
Cc: "Camps Fernández,Francisco Javier" <franciscojavier.camps@gencat.cat>, "Gomez-Jover 

Torregrosa, Maria Luz" <mgomezjo@magrama.es>, "Gomez Garcia-Ochoa, Maria Jose" 
<MJgomez@magrama.es> 

Date: 05/02/2015 16:57 
Subject: ACCC-2014-99 
 
 
 

Dear Fiona, 
Please, find enclosed the report  of the competent Authority (Government of Catalonia) concerning 
the communication  ACCC-2014-99 submitted by “ Fons de Defensa Ambiental”  
  
The following documents are included: 
1.- Response to the communicant (English version) 
2.- Annexes mentioned in document 1. 
  
For any clarification you or the Committee may need, please don’t hesitate to contact me 
Best regards, 
María José 
  
  

María José Gómez  

Aarhus Focal Point 

Vicesecretaría General Técnica 
Teléfono 91 5976828 

mjgomez@magrama.es 
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